
 

 

 

 
Meeting 
 

Standards (Determination) Sub Committee 
 

Date and Time 
 

Tuesday, 14th July, 2020 at 1.30 pm. 

Venue 
 

This meeting will be held virtually and a live audio stream of 
the non exempt proceedings of the meeting can be listened to 
via www.winchester.gov.uk. 

 
Note: Owing to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic and government guidance issued, it 
will not be possible to hold this meeting in person. The Council has therefore made 
arrangements under the Coronavirus Act 2020, and subsequent Regulations 
permitting remote meetings, to hold the meeting virtually. If you are a member of the 
public and would like to listen to the audio stream of the non exempt proceedings of 
the meeting you may do so via www.winchester.gov.uk 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1.   Appointment of Chairperson  
 

2.   Disclosure of Interests  
 To receive any disclosure of interests from Members and Officers in matters 

to be discussed. 

 

Note:  Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable 
pecuniary interests, or personal and prejudicial interests, in accordance with 
the Code of Conduct.  If you require advice, please contact the appropriate 
Democratic Services Officer, prior to the meeting. 

 

3.   To endorse the procedure for the hearing (see attached) (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

4.   Exempt Business  

Public Document Pack



 To consider whether in all the circumstances of the case the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 

  
To pass a resolution that the public be excluded from the meeting 
during the consideration of the following items of business 
because it is likely that, if members of the public were present, 
there would be disclosure to them of 'exempt information' as 
defined by Section 100 (I) and Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
  
 Item - 5    
 

Para No 1of Schedule12A 
to the Act giving description of 
exempt information giving rise 

to the exclusion of the public 
 

5.   Complaints made against a City Councillor (Pages 7 - 424) 
 

Lisa Kirkman 
Strategic Director: Resources and Monitoring Officer   

  

Monday, 6 July 2020 
 
Agenda Contact: David Blakemore, Democratic Services Team Manager 
Tel: 01962 848 217   Email: dblakemore@winchester.gov.uk 
 
*With the exception of exempt items, Agenda, reports and previous minutes are available on the 
Council’s Website www.winchester.gov.uk 

 
MEMBERSHIP 
 
Winchester City Councillors 
 
Councillor Kathleen Becker, Councillor Hugh Lumby and Councillor Mike Craske 
 
Independent Person 
 
Mr Michael Cronin (Non-voting Member) 
 
Quorum = 3 members 
 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
There is no public participation.  
 



Determination Sub Committee Procedure  

a)  The Chair will introduce themselves and the Committee.  

b)  If a party is not present the Committee will determine whether the hearing should be 

adjourned or heard in the absence of a party.  

c)  All other persons introduce themselves.  

d)  Chair to ask if any of the Committee Member has any declarations of interest  

e)  The Chair will ask if there are any objections to the Members of the Committee.  

f)  The Chair will advise that:  

• All representations and procedural questions go through Chair;  

• Generally, no evidence may be submitted for the first time at the meeting unless all 

parties and the Committee agree;  

• The Committee will make its decision after hearing representations.  

 

Presentation of Cases  

a)  Both the Monitoring Officer and the Councillor (or representative) shall confirm the details 

of the witnesses that they propose to call, together with a summary of the evidence that 

they intend to give, including how this will assist the Committee to make their decision and 

the committee will consider which witnesses it wishes to hear from.  

b)  The Monitoring Officer (or Counsel), will be invited to present her report including any 

documentary evidence and may call the Investigating Officer and/or witnesses and /or is 

entitled to rely upon the investigator’s report alone. The report and documentary 

evidence/witnesses must be based on the complaint and only persons whom the 

investigating officer has interviewed during her investigation may be called as witnesses.  

c)  The Councillor (or representative) may ask questions of the Monitoring Officer, the 

Investigating Officer and any witnesses called. (This is not the Councillor’s opportunity to 

state his/ her case.)  

d)  At the conclusion of any questioning by the Councillor (or representative) Members of the 

Committee and the Independent Person will have the opportunity to ask questions of the 

Monitoring Officer, the Investigating Officer and any witnesses.  

e)  The Councillor (or representative) may present their case and call any witness. Only persons 

whom the Investigating Officer has previously interviewed may be called as witnesses.  

f)  The Monitoring Officer (or her representative), may question the Councillor and/or any 

witnesses.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



g)  Members of the Committee and the Independent Person may question the Councillor 

and/or any witnesses.  

h)  The Committee Members and Independent Person can ask any additional questions of the 

Councillor or representative or the Monitoring officer or representative or the Investigating 

Officer.  

i)  Summing up - the Monitoring Officer (or representative) may sum up their case if they wish.  

j)  The Councillor (or representative) may sum up their case if they so wish.  

k)  The summaries of cases must not include any new evidence.  

 

Decision 

a) Members of the Committee will deliberate in consultation with the Independent Person and 

with the benefit of advice from the Legal Advisor, in private, to consider the complaint. 

b) All other parties shall withdraw from the meeting room. 

c) In the event of uncertainty concerning any evidence or advice already given, all parties will 

be recalled, regardless of the fact that the point in question relates only to the 

evidence/advice of one of the parties.  

d) If, during deliberations by the Committee, the Legal Advisor gives legal advice to the 

Committee both the Monitoring Officer and the Councillor (or their representatives) will 

have an opportunity to comment on any advice given.  This will be after that legal advice is 

given but before the Committee determines the question of breach.  If necessary, the legal 

advisor will reconvene the Committee and all parties for this purpose. 

e) If the Committee are unable to reach a conclusion on the day, then the meeting will stand 

adjourned to another meeting in private, where the Committee will continue their 

deliberations and provide their decision in writing, or,  

f) If the Committee are able to reach a decision on the day, then the Committee will confirm at 

the conclusion of the hearing either:  

• the Committee has found that the Councillor has failed to follow the Code of 

Conduct; or  

• the Committee has found that the Councillor has not failed to follow the Code of 

Conduct.  

g)  If the Committee has found that the Councillor has failed to follow the Code of Conduct, the 

Councillor (or representative) will have the opportunity to further address the Committee 

upon an appropriate sanction. The Committee will then further deliberate in private in 

consultation with the Independent Person and the legal advisor, as to whether any action 

should be taken and in what form. If such deliberation occurs on the day of the hearing the 

Page 4



Committee will announce its decision at the hearing. Otherwise, the detail of any sanction 

will be included within the written decision detailed below.  

h)  No sanction can prevent the Councillor functioning as a Councillor.  

i)  The Monitoring Officer will implement the decision of the Committee. The legal advisor will 

issue a full written decision to the Parties within 10 working days following the hearing. The 

Committee will give reasons for their findings.  

j)  The findings and recommendations of the Committee are final.  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 147

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 165

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 183

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 189

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 195

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 201

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 207

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 219

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 225

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 231

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 237

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 243

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 249

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 255

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 261

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 267

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 273

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 279

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 285

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 291

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 297

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 303

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 309

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 315

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 317

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 327

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 331

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 335

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 345

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 351

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 353

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 355

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 359

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 363

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 369

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 371

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 381

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 387

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 393

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 399

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 405

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 409

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 411

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 417

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 423

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To endorse the procedure for the hearing (see attached)
	5 Complaints made against a City Councillor
	Cllr Gottlieb Final Report(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part1
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part2
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part3
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part4
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part5
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part6
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part7
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part8
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part9
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part10
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part11
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part12
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part13
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part14
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part15
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part16
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part17
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part18
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part19
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part20
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part21
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part22
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part23
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part24
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part25
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part26
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part27
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part28
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part29
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part30
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part31
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part32
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part33
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part34
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part35
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part36
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part37
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part38
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part39
	test Schedule of Evidence - Cllr Gottlieb_redacted(gill.thompson@wilkinchapman.co.uk)_Part40
	SSC051 - Apx 3 - checklist
	SSC051 -  Apx 4 - Code of Conduct -- previous
	SSC051 - Apx 5 - decision notice WCCSC 046 27feb19
	SSC051 - Apx 6 - decsion notice WCCSC 044 24july2017
	SSC049 - review sub committee 28 jan 2020
	Appendix 1a REVIEW SSC046 - APPENDIX 1a -Complaints Form -REDACTED 2018
	Appendix 1a REVIEW SSC046 - APPENDIX 1a Complaint detail
	Appendix 1b REVIEW SSC046 Appendix 1b Minute Extract
	Appendic 1c REVIEW SSC046 - APPENDIX 1c Extract from Chronicle
	Appendix 1d and e REVIEW SSC046 - Appendix 1d
	Appendix 2 REVIEW SSC046 Appendix 2c
	Appendix 3 REVIEW SSC046 - Apx 3 - checklist
	Appendix 4 REVIEW SSC046 - Apx 4 - Code of Conduct 2012 (WCC)
	Appendix 5 REVIEW Decision of Sub Committee 27feb2019
	Appendix 6 REVIEW SSC044 - Appendix 1a- Redacted
	Appendix 6a REVIEW SSC044 - Appendix 1 b
	Appendix 7 REVIEW SSC044 - Appendix 1c minutes of Cabinet 20march16in
	Apendix 7 2 REVIEW SSC044 - Appendix 1c minutes of Council 13april15 extractl
	Appendix  8 REVIEW SSC044 - Appendix 2 a
	Appendix 8a REVIEW SSC044 - Appendix 2 b
	Appendix 9 REVIEW - Decsion of Sub Committe 24july 2019l
	SSC051 - Apx 8 - decision note WCCSC 00 049 28jan2020


